

# St Ann's Industrial School

1868 - 1964

# Details

St Ann's Industrial School (for girls) in Brisbane was established in 1868, by the Sisters of Mercy. It consisted of a number of rented premises which housed the school and provided accommodation. The Industrial School was bound by Wickham, Ann and Gotha Streets, Fortitude Valley. The location in 2014 was known as Centenary Place. In 1894, St Ann's Industrial School moved to a new building in Ann Street and became part of All Hallows School in 1964.

St Ann's did not operate as a reformatory and was not licensed under the Industrial and *Reformatory Schools Act* of 1865. The Industrial School taught young girls the art of dressmaking, embroidery and lace-making. The girls' work was sold and the income went towards running the institution, which was required to be self-sufficient. Several girls training to be teachers also resided at the school.

## Gallery



Horse drawn carts passing along Ann Street, Brisbane, 1914

**Description:** This description was included on the library website: Photograph shows part of St Ann's Industrial School and the stone wall and entry to All Hallow's School along Ann Street.

# More info

## **Related Entries**

#### Run by

• Sisters of Mercy, Brisbane Congregation (1861 - current)

#### Resources

- <u>A Visit to St Anne's Industrial School</u>, Queenslander, 15 July 1893
- St Ann's Industrial School, Brisbane Courier, 12 April 1871
- Sullivan, Sr Patricia, Mercy from Rented Cottages, All Hallow's School, 2013

You can view this page online by visiting https://www.findandconnect.gov.au/entity/st-anns-industrial-school/